
Meeting Name: Windom Area Health Governing Boa rd of Directors Meeting
AGENDA

Purpose: Provide governance for Windom Area Health

Meeting Date/Time/Location : Monday, June 26,2023 / 5:30 pm I Large Confe rence Room

Members: All Windom Area

Health Governing Board Mbrs

Present

Absent:

Others:

Recorder: Heather Hummel, Executive Asst

Category / Topic Action step(s) / Updates Leader:

STANDING ITEMS

Call to Order Call Windom Area Health Governing Board meeting to order at 5:30 pm by Governing Board Chairperson
Dr. Michael

Fisher

Meeting Minutes
a

a

Approve Windom Area Health Governing Board minutes from the regular meeting of June 26,2023 (Board Motion)

Approve Windom Area Health Governing Board minutes from the special meeting of June 22,2023 (Board Motion)

Dr. Michael

Fisher

Board Education Angie Erickson, Pharmacy Manager

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Professional Practice /
Quality & Planning Cmte

a Medical Staff Credentialing review and approval per recommendation from the WAH Medical Staft (Boord Motion)

. Medical Staff meeting review
o Review PP/Q & P Committee meeting activities

Dr. Taber

Dr. Blue

Kay Gross

Finance / Personnel /
Labor Relations & Bldg &

Grounds Cmte

o Review F/P/LR & B-G Committee meeting activities

o Review and recommend approval of WAH resignations and terminations (Boord Motion)

Justin

Schmit

John Peyerl

Emily M

OTHER REPORTS

Statistical & Financial

Performance Reports
Review & recommend approval of statistical & financial reports (Boord Motion) John Peyerl

Capital Acquisition

Activity
Review capital acquisition activity John Peyerl

MOB Financing Update Discussion on financing options

John Peyerl

Todd

Hagen

Educational Assistance

Applications
Review & recommend approval of application(s) for educational assistan ce (Boord Motion)

Emily

Masters

New / Department
Transfer Employees

Report of recently hired / transferred employees
Emily

Masters

Patient Concern Reports Review patient concern reports and patient survey comments
Landon
Johnson

Patient Safety Reports Review patient safety activities
Landon

Johnson

WAH Policy Review Review and approve the following policies: (Board Motion) Shelby M

Medical Director Organizational u pdates Dr. Blue



Sr Mgmt
Team

o

a

Review/Update of Senior Management Team Executive Summaries

AS resentedReview and a rove WAH committee meeti
Administration

Steve Nasby

Marv Grunlnformational updatesCity of Windom

Dave Rogers,

SHN Exec Dirlnformational updatesSanford Health Network

Dr. Michael

Fisher
The next Foundation Board meeting will be held on August 29,2023.WAH Foundation Board

Dr. Michael

Fisher
Auxiliary met July 1O,2023. Minutes from the June 1.2,2023 Auxiliary Meeting are included in Board book.WAH Auxiliary

Dr. Michael

FisherOld Business

Dr. Michael

FisherNew Business

Dr. Michael

Fisher
Conclude WAH Governing Board meeting

Motion)

OLD & NEW BUSINESS

coNcrusloN



Ith Governing Board of Directors Meeting
MINUTES

Meeting Nomez Windom Area Hea

Provide nce for Windom Area HealthP

Monday, June 26,2023 I 5:3O pm I Large Conference RoomMeeting Date/Time/Location :

present: Kay Gross, Dan Ortmann, Ann Bartelt, Terry Tegels, Justin Schmit, Julie Brugman/Mt Lake Advisory Member, Shelby Medina/CEO, Dr.

Blue/Medical Director, Monica Huber/CNO, John Peyerl/CFO, Emily Masters/cHRO, Dave Rogers/SHNVP

Absent: Dr. Michael Fisher

Others: Dr. Taber/Chief of Staff, Steve Nasby/City Admin, Marv Gruni&/City Council Liaison, Heath Quiring,/lmaging Manager, Heather

H u m mel/Executive Assista nt

Members: All Windom Area

Health Governing Board Mbrs

Heather Hummel, Executive AsstRecorder:

Leader:Action step(s) / UpdatesCategory I Topic

STANDING ITEMS

Kay GrossThe Windom Area Health Governing Board meeting was called to order at 5:30 pm by Governing Board Vice-Chair, Kay Gross.Call to Order

Kay Gross
M/S/C uNANtMouslyro AppRovE WTNDoM AREA HEATTH GovERNTNG BoARD MINUTES FRoM rHE REGULAR MEETING oF MAY 22, 2023

(TECE6/5CHMlT). M/S/C UrUtrruoUsrv To AppRovE WTNDoM AREA HEALTH GOVERNTNG BOARD MTNUTES FROM THE SPECTAL MEETTNG OF

HMEN 15 2023 TEBnnUJ

Meeting Minutes

Heath Quiring, lmaging Manager, gave a presentation on his department.Board Education

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Dr. Taber

Dr. Blue

Kay Gross

The June Medical Staff Credentialing list was present for review which were approved

following motion made:

M/S/C uNANtMously, upoN REcoMMENDATToN FRoM rHr WAH MrotcRl SrArF, To APPRovr Mrotcal Srnrr cREDENTIALING AS

PRESE NrED (G noss/Trc r s).

Vascular (Santos) Allied Health Professionals

SANFORD TELEMEDICINE APPOI NTMENTS:

RESIGNA TIONS:

NTMENTS:VRAD R

Eme n Services

for active Medical Staff with the

APPOINTMENTS:

TelemedicineTeleradiology
Eme Medicine

Cheryl Hermanson, LPN

REAPPOINTMENTS:
Emergency Services

A!!ied Health Professionals
Emergency Medicine
Wound Clinic

Telemedicine
Telemedicine

Teleradiology
Teleradiology

Cristina Cavazos, M.D.

Robert Gardner, M.D.

Thomas Kalinoski, M.D.

Lori Mclnerney, CNP

Michael Cobb, M.D.

Alan Pratt, M.D.

VRAD APPOINTMENTS:

Professional Practice /
Quality & Planning Cmte



Carrie Lemons, LPN

WAH MEDICAL STAFF MEETING UPDATE-

General Surgery (Reddy) Allied Health Professionals

Dr. Blue reported on the Medical Staff meeting held earlier in the day. Discussion included the Da Vinci Robot in preparation

for its arrival, credentialing, and requirements for operating the machine were made. Dr. Blue noted that plansforthe

Windom Family Medical Center are being reviewed with Dr. Taber with a contract addendum to be signed prior to work being

done on the temporary locatlon. Dr. Blue shared that the WAH Lab Department is now able to complete Quantitative HCG

Tests that gives a number for the amount of hormone that is in the bloodstream. This helpswith detecting pregnancy with

rising levels or if miscarrying, can detect that as well. Shelby communicated on the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)

from Access Health stating that adjustments have been made to the document and that it has been sent back to Access Health

for review.

Finance / Personnel /
Labor Relations & Bldg &

Grounds Cmte

There was no report available for May 2023 financial assistance accounts.

tn month 1 of FY24, financial assistance accounts approved for write off totaled S1,892.50 on a budget of S125,000.

M/S/C uNANtMouslyro REcoMMEND AppRovAL oF THE FoLLowtNG REstGNATroNs/fERMrNATtoNs - REstGNATtoNs oF RADtotocyTECH

PRN EFFEcnvE 5/26/2023, DtErARy CooK EFFEc'nvE617/2023. THERE wAs oNE TERMTNAToN oF AN ENVTRoNMENTAL SERVTCES TECH

EFFEc.t wE 5 I 26 I ZOZ3 (ScHMVORTMAN N).

Emily reported on the RN Union Negotiations, which has come to terms with Windom Area Health and will take effect July 1,

2023 pending approval fromthe Union members. M/S/C uNANtMoustY To RECoMMEND APPROVAL oF TH E UNION NEGoTIATIoNSTo

TAKE EFFECT Jury 1, 2023 FoR A coNTRAcr rERM oF rHREE yEARs (ScHMdORTMANN).

Justin

Schmit

John Peyerl

Emily M

OTHER REPORTS

Statistical & Financial

Performance Reports

May 2023 statistical and utilization graphs were reviewed for the month. John indicated that imaging procedure counts were

45 procedures above budget. Laboratory volumes exceeded budget expectations. There were 9,906 in the month of May,

which is 876 more than last May and 56 more than budget. Rehab Therapy performed 2,123 modalities in May, which is 423

more moda lities than the budgeted number. Contractual adj ustments ca me in at 51.09% for the month. FY2024 year-to-date

net income totals S2,L94,461 on a projected budget of 52,177,5OO. Days in AnlR were reported at 44.L8 and Days Cash on hand

totaled 368.

MlslC urunrurvously ro AppRovE Mev 2023 SrnrrsrrcRl AND FrrunrucrRl PrRroRvtRNcE REpoRT AS aRESENTED (TEGELs/ScHvtr)

John Peyerl

Capital Acquisition
Activity

There was no Capital Acquisition activity for the month of May John Peyerl

FY 2023 Financial Audit
John reportedthatthe FY2023 audit isgoingwell. The presentation of the audit will be held at the August Governing Board

meeting as there is an additional audit being completed for rescue funds that were received during the pandemic.

CliftonLarsonAllen has no concerns in regards to the audit.

John Peyerl

Ed ucational Assista nce

Applications
There were no Educational Assistant applications submitted for Board action.

Emily

Masters

New / Department
Transfer Employees

The following new hires / department transfers and updates were reported - New hires included (2) Rehab lnterns effective

May 30, a Rehab lntern effective June 6, Health Unit Coordinator to become an RN effective June 19, Nutritional Services

lntern effective June 20, and Clinical Nurse Coordinator for the Specia Clinics effective June 27.

Emily

Masters

Turnover & Workforce

Benchmarking Report

Emily gave a presentation on Turnover and Workforce Benchmarking. ltwas reported that turnover through 2022wasat
19.8% for Windom Area Health and the National Statistlcs at 25.9% based on the National Healthcare Retention Report.

Emily
Masters

Patient Concern Reports May 2023 Patient Concern Reports and patient survey comments were reviewed and found to be appropriately addressed
Monica

Huber

Patient Safety Reports

Monica noted 1 reportable patient falls occurred resulting in no injury; 0 documented skin integrlty issues to patients; 0 use of
patient restraints; and O opioid-related deaths. Monica stated there were no reportable adverse event reported for the

month.

Monica

Huber

Annual Policy Review

Shelby noted the FY2023-24 lnfection Prevention & Control Plan and the FY2023-24 Bloodborne Pathogen Exposure Contro

Plan were presented and approved at the Medical staff meeting held earlier in the day.

M/S/C uNANtMousLy ro AppRovE THE FY2023-24 lNFEcnoN PREVENTToN & CoNTRoL PIAN As PRESENTED (TEGELS/BARTELT).

M/S/C UNANIMousLYTo APPRovE THE FY2023.24 BLooDBoRNE PATHoGEN ExPOsURE CoNTROL PTAN AS PRESENTED (GROSS/BARTETT).

M/S/C uNANtMousLy ro AppRovE THE FY2023-24 GovERNTNG MEETNG ATTENpANcE PoLrcy As pREsENrEp (ScHMrr/TEGELs).

Shelby M

Monica H



Dr. BlueMedical Director Dr. Blue had no further information to report

Sr Mgmt
Team

Emily Masters, CHRO, communicated with the Governing Board that there will be a Da Vinci Demonstration of the robot on

July 1O-11 at Windom Area Health in the Chapel. Various groups will be invited to an inclusive event that will be held the

evening of July 10. The demonstration will beopen tothe public with a representative on-site durlng the event. Dr. Hinshaw

is having a Lunch and Lean at the Historical Society on June 28.

C uruaruruously ro AppRovE WAH CovrurrrgE MEETTNG REpoRTS AS pRESENTTo (Trcrs/BanrrLMlsl'

Administration

Steve Nasby

Marv GrunigCity of Windom

The Veteran's Service Memorial with ribbon cutting will be held on June 30, 2023. Landscaping will occur later this

next City Council Meeting will be held on July 5, 2023. The City Audlt is underway. Scooters Coffee construction has started

fall. The

with ans to o en Fall 2023

Dave shared information regarding the merger between Fairview and Sanford. VRAD, the company that Sanford contracts

with to read images after-hours, stated that they are receiving too much volume. VRAD stated that volume would need to be

lowered or they will drop the contract. Sanford is working with their own sites to see how they can shift the loads to bring the

numbers within limits.

Sanford Health Network

Kay GrossWAH Foundation Board
The WAH Foundation Board is not meeting in June. Minutes from the May 30, 2023 Foundation Meeting were included in the

Governin Board book.

Kay GrossWAH Auxiliary The Auxiliary met J une 12,2023- Minutes from the May 8, 2023 Auxiliary Meeting were included in the Governing Board book

Kay GrossOld Business There was no old business to report

Kay GrossNew Business There was no new business to report

Kay GrossVice-Chairperson, Kay Gross, concluded the WAH Governing Board meeting.

Signature Dan Ortmann, Windom Area Health Governing Board Secretary

Dave Rogers,

SHN Exec Dir

OLD & NEW BUSINESS

CONCLUSION



Meeting Name: Windom Area Health SpectAL Governing Board Meeting

GovrnruING BOARD MINUTES

Purpose: WAH Governing Board Special Meeting

Date/Time/Location: Thursday, June 23,2023 | L2zOO pm I Nursing Conference Room

Facilitator: Dr. Michael Fisher

Attending Members:

All WAH Governing Board members

Present: Dr. Michael Fisher, Dan Ortmann, Terry Tegels, Ann Bartelt, Kay Gross, Justin Schmit, Julie Brugma n/ Mt Lk Advisory

Mbr, Shelby Medina /CEO, Dr. Blue/WAH Medical Director

Absent:
Others: Heather Hummel/Executive Assistant

Recorder: Heather Hummel Executive Assistant

Toprc Acnon s LeRoeR

Acrruol lrrrus

Call to Order Windom Area Health Governing Board meeting was called to order at 12:01 pm by WAH Board Chairperson, Dr. Michael Fisher Dr. M Fisher

Meeting Status
Dr. Fisher announced this special meeting of the WAH Governing Board was closed to the public per Minn. Statute 13D.05,

Subd. 3(a).
Dr. M Fisher

Provider Relations

and Expressed

Concerns

Discussion was held regarding provider relations for plans related to a temporary location for the Windom Family Medical

Center.

At the conclusion of this dlscussion, Board members were in agreement to present the contract addendum to Dr. Taber for a

proposed temporary location for the windom Family Medical Center whi

Shelby

Medina, CEO

Conclude Meeting WAH Special Governing Board meeting was concluded by Chairperson, Dr. Michael Fisher. Dr. M Fisher

Signature Dan Ortmann, Governing Board Secretary



Wrttoontt Anee HEALTH

GovenNrNG Bolno ExecunvE Suluanv
as of July 20, 2023

WAH Mtsslott: " Dedicated to Health"

Cnrer ExecurvE Orncen Reponr
Organizational U pdates

o Dr. Mark Fernandez will start his orientation the week of August 21't. Staff and community

introductions will be scheduled soon. Dr. Fernandez is a highly skilled general surgeon who is

trained on Da Vinci robotic assisted surgery and will cover clinic, hospital and surgery.

o Windom Family Medical Center has signed an agreement to relocate its family practice clinic to

allocated space within WAH. The agreement will be effective when the MOB project is

approved and demolition is determined requiring relocation.

MHA/Federal Updates:

o State Bills: N/A

o t"o".tt"aMS 

to pirot varue -based primary care model in eight states (Minnesota is one of the

eight states).

a

a

a

o https://www.beckershospitalreview m/fi na nce/cm s-oi loti ne-va ! ue- based-

pnmarv-care-model-in-8-

tates.html? m n nt=newslette

m source=PayerE&utm conte0t= newsletter&olv enc id=9029H7 623490C9D

Committee Meeting Updates

o *"'j o':"'#fl::il?i[i:il::ilrx::ilffff;," 
Jen Zaj c

o lnfection Prevention: Nothing to Report until August

o Pharmacy and Therapeutics: Nothing to Report until August

o Pl/ Risk: Nothing to report until August

o Utilization Review: Nothing to Report until September

o 
"'jt'11:J,",:Till:':-1:::*'l:,:"f:,es between states (RE: sanrord and North

Memorial helicopters communications - dispatch)

Discussed options for a table top drill

. TYpe of disaster

. Community partner involvement

Discussed All Hazards Plan for WAH



Wrruooru Anea Henlrn

GovrnNrNG Boano Execurtve SuruMARy

As of tuly 20, 2023

WAH Mtsstorv: " Dedicated to Health"

Cnrer Frruarucral OrncER Reponr

Overview:

o Net incomefrom operations was$82,232 compared to a budget of negative 517,500. Ournet

patient revenue was 539,411 more than last June. June operating income is 3.50% compared

to a budget percentage oI -0.8Lo/o.

The volume of inpatient activity in June exceeded budget expectations. The acute admissions

were one less than May and one less than budgeted volume. Activity on the outpatient side

produced volumes and revenues at our monthly averages and slightly below budget

expectation. Seventy-three percent of our gross revenues came from outpatient activity, which

is less than expectations. Acute admissions totaled twenty-five. Those twenty-five admissions

produced fifty-one inpatient days for an average daily census of 1.7. Outpatient gross revenue

was 591,818 less than budget and S53 ,367 more than last June.

o Imaging procedure counts were 33 procedures below budget. lmaging perform ed 7L2

procedures compared to a budget of 745. Last June ,746 procedures were performed.

o Laboratory volumes fell short of budget expectations. Last fiscal year laboratory tests

averaged about 10,140 in a given month. There were 9,604 in the month of June, which

is 347 less than last June and 246less than budget.

o Sixty-five surgical procedures were performed in June, which is five less than our

budgeted number of seventy and five less than last June. Seven of those surgeries were

joint replacements.

o Rehab Therapy perform ed 2,075 modalities in June, which was 497 more than last June.

That is 375 more modalities than the budgeted number of 1,700.

Contractual adjustments came in at 5L.80% for the month. Contractual adjustments were

budgeted at 50.35%.

Overall, expenses were S89,299 more than budget. Pharmaceuticals (S21,336), Supplies

(s1g,4g2), purchased services (s61,259) and other Direct Expenses (s3+,027) were categories

of note that exceeded budget.

Looking Forward:

. FyZO23 Annual Audit Presentation in August and Cost Report Preparation



Wrruooru Anra Hrnrx

GovrnNrNG Boano Exrcurtve SUTUMARY

as of tuly 27, 2023

WAH Mrsstotrt : " Dedicated to Health"

CHrrr Nunslrue Orncrn Reponr

Nursing staff has added some sympathy gifts for when loved ones pass away at WAH.

1. Heartbeat in a Bottle: a copy of the ECG strip is placed in a Iittle bottle with a note reading

"!'!l carry your heartbeat in mine" tag and ribbon.

2. Handprint Memento: handprints are taken, secured on paper and provided to family.

3. Care Package for Families: There are blankets, bears and stones to hand out to patients.

This is in addition to the sympathy card signed by the on-duty staff and a card and Heritage Book

sent to the family by Shelby/Administration.

a

Medica l/Su rgica I I OB I Emergency Room :

o 1.7 RN FTEs open

Surgery

. The robot is here ! ! ! ! !

. Staff training for the robot has started.

MHA Safety Data as of JulY 20:

. Falls:

. Skin lntegrity

. Restraints

. Opioid Deaths

. Reportable Events:

1 (no injury)

0

0

0

0



Wrruooru ARra Hrelrx

Govrnrutrue Bonno ExrcunvE Sururunnv

os of tuly 20, 2023

WAH Mlsstolu: " Dedicated to Health"

CHrer Huruaru RrunoNs OFFIcER Reponr
Human Resources/Employee Health

o Posted positions:

oRN
o Nursing lntern

o Radiology Tech

o Radiology lntern

o Patient Access ReP - Front Desk

o Patient Account Manager

o Paramedic

o Patient Account Rep

o LPN or MA - Specialty Clinic

o Behavioral Health Nurse Practitioner

o Dietary Aide/Cook

o Contract Fitness lnstructors

. Effective August 1, we will be removing THC from our pre-employment drug screens, but keeping it in the reasonable

suspicion drug screens. Minimal changes are needed in our policies to make this change, but HR has been working

closely with lab to make this update.

community Health/Mental Health/Wellness center

o We are holding a Summer Path Event (flier included in Board Book), as a grand re-opening celebration to highlight our

new exercise equipment.

o We have posted for at Behavioral Health CNP. This position willsee both outpatients and support our Walk{n Mental

Health clinic.

. We are planning to expand the Walk{n Clinic to 5 days a week effective Sept 5th.

o A Kid's Health Fair was held on July 20th around our path with 5 kids attending.

. We are providing BLS education and certification to Mt. Lake School staff in August.

Marketint/PR/Foundation

o Brady Kerkman will be fulfilling the Executive Director, Business Development & Marketing role and starting with

WAH on July 31$. Brady has held a similar role at Winner Regional Memorial, another Sanford managed facility.

. We have obtained a new billboard location on Highway 60 West in Wilder to feature our OB/GYN services' The in-

town 'State Farm' billboard location will be updated to feature the rebrand of Specialty Clinics.

. Approximately 20 community members attended Dr. Hinshaw's 'Thriving in your Golden Years' lunch and learn on

June 28th at the Historical Society'

. Marketing worked closely with nursing to develop a sympathy proBram/gift for deaths that occur at WAH.

. We will be having a booth at the fair on Thursday, August 14th from 5-7 to hand out 500 push-pops.

. The BEAT will be in the August 4th Shopper.

. We are planning a large presence at Night to Unite on August 1't with many departments represented to promote

their services and interact with the community.

o We are working with Dr. Fernandez to develop General Surgery marketing materials to promote his arrival to WAH.

sponsorships/Donations

. Donating 50 bags, chip clips, brochures forWatermelon days.

. S1OO sponsor/booth at the Chamber's Hot Dog Night on July 20th.

Committee Meetings

. Employee Focus/Finance: WAH employees donated 5130 to Cottonwood County 4-H in Q2 from the Friday Jeans Fund.

HIM provided summer ice cream treats to all employees in July.

. patient & Family Advisory Committee: No July meeting. Feedback from the group led to improvements in signage and

flow in the ED vestibule. Feedback from the nursing staff has been positive.

. safety: Next meeting - July 26th

. Safe Patient Handling: Next meetinB - July 26th



Summer Pa+h

Celebration!
THURSDAY, AUGUST IO

FROM 3:30PM-5:30PM

Help us celebrate summer and our new

equipment around the Be Wel! Path!

ACTIVITIES

W WELLNESS CENTER

a
a

T
a

. Medina's Martia! Arts Demonstration at 4:30pm

o New Equipment Tours with WAH Reh

. Petting Zoo

o Activity Stations

. Taqueria Las 3 Luna's Food Truck

. Cottonwood County Animal Rescue

. Kids'Games

ilitation

Windom Area Health

7I -a
\

t-



Fiscal Year 2023-2024

SERVICE

Target May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23 Oct-23 Nov-23 Dec-23 Jan-24 Feb-24 Mar-24 Apr-24

Expand Surgical Services by increasing

vol of current procedures & addition of
new procedures (lE: ortho, GYN, Gen, Urology) 4t30t2024
lncrease optimization of Davinca Robot

(GYN & General) 4t30t2024

Expand Physician Recruitment 4t3012024

Ambulatory Net Promoter Score 83.3o/o

OP Net Promoter Score 80.6%

Emergency Dept Net Promoter Score 49.1o/o

Wound Center Overall Pt, Satisfaction >92o/o

WINDOM AREA HEALTH

WAH & Goals

QUAL!TY

Falls per 1000 Patient Days 0.0 nla

Patient Falls with lnjuries 0.0 n/a

Hand Hygiene 100% nla nla

Patient Experience/HCAHPS Recommend 81% nla

How would you rate/HCAHPS 83% nla

Communication with Nurses 89% nla

Communication with Doctors 85% nla

Readmission within 30 days <5o/o nla

Wound Center Patient Healing Rate >92%

FINANCIAL

3.87o/olncome (Loss) from Operations to Budget

Days in Accts Receivable <53

>150Days Cash on Hand

GROWTH

Surgeries to Budget 71

Wound Center New Patients 23

Wound Center Encounters 135

SNF/ALF Wound Ctr Encountrs/Telehealth
no target #

established 28 30

Wound Ctr New Patients for HBO Treatmts 10/calendr yr

COtt[MUNITY

2/fiscal yrWAH Hosted Events w/ Commun Participtn IIIII II

77.8% 50.0%

82.1% 100.0%

43.8o/o 50.0%

98.0% 100.0%

6.1

0.0

94.4%

90.0%

91.7%

91.7o/o

1.Oolo

98.1%100.0%

-2.09% 0.83%

M.18 51.23

368 376

72 65

28 36

287260

00



Meeting Name: Windom Area Health Finance / Personnel / Labor Relations & Building & Groun
AGENDA

ds Committee

Purpose: Review and recommend annual operating
reports, review and recommend approval of annual

budget and capital expenditure plan, review and re

audit report, and recommend board approval to ag

commend capital expenditures, review and evaluate monthly financial

,enda items as requested.

Meeting Date/time/Location : Monday, luly24,2023 I 4:3O-5;L5 pm I Large Conference Room

Members: Justin Schmit, Ann Bartelt, Dan

Ortmann, Dr. Michael Fisher-ex officio, Julie

Brugman/Mt Lake Advisory Mbr, John

Peyerl/CFO, Emily Masters/CHRO, Monica

Huber/CNO, Dr. Dan Blue/Medical Dir,

Shelby Medina/CEO

Present

Absent:

Others:

Chairperson (or Acting Chairperson) Justin Schmit, Chairperson

Recorder: Heather Hummel, Executive Asst

Category / Topic Action step(s) / Updates Leader:

STANDING ITEMS

Call to Order Call Finance/Personnel/Labor Relations & Building & Grounds Committee meeting to order at 4:30 pm by chairperson
J usti n

Schmit

Minutes Approve minutes from regular Committee meeting of June 26, 2023 (Cmte Motion)
Justin

Schmit

Collections &
Financial Assistance

Review & recommend approval of patient financial accounts (Cmte Motion / Bd Motion)
John

Peyerl

Employee Resignations

& Terminations
Review & recommend acceptance of WAH employee resignations / terminations (Cmte Motion / Bd Motion)

Emily

Masters

MOB Financing Update Discussion on financing options

John P

Todd

Hagen

Other

Conclude Finance/Personnel/Labor Relations & Building & Grounds Committee meeting
J usti n

Schmit

FOLLOW.UP ITEMS

NEWICURRENT rTEMS

CONCLUSION



Labor Relations & Building & Grounds Committee
MINUTES

Meeting Nome: Windom Area Hea Ith Finance / Personnel

pose: n h fi n nnla revl aCW dn mreco em dn ca a ex ne itd u evi a d eva ua moe n a ciaCWnn au o a n b du et na cad ita ex e dn uit reaiew dn eco mm ne a p p res, vdurP Rev g p p ppe g

U Se edoVA o a ne ad Sitem ASna red mco endm a d abona un a uda redn eco mm ne ad rova ofviewre ao rtre

Monday, June 26,2023 I 4:3O-5:L5 pm I Large Conference RoomMeeting Date/Time/Location :

present: Justin schmit, Ann Bartelt, Dan ortmann, Julie Brugman/Mt. Lake Advisory Member, Kay Gross/Ex-Officio, Shelby

Medina/CEO, Dr. Dan Blue/Medical Director, John Peyerl/CFO, Monica Huber/cNo, Emily Masters/CHRO, Dav Rogers/SHN

Executive Director

Absent:

others: Dr. Taber/Chief of staff, Heather Hummel/Executive Assistant

Members: Justin Schmit, Ann Bartelt, Dan

Ortmann, Dr. Michael Fisher-ex officio, Julie

Brugman/Mt Lake Advisory Mbr, John

Peyerl/CFO, Emily Masters/CHRO, Monica

Huber/CNO, Dr. Dan Blue/Medical Dir,

Shel Medin cEo

Justin Schmit, ChairpersonChairperson)Chai n (or

Heather Hummel, Executive AsstRecorder:

Leader:Action step(s) / UpdatesCategory / Topic

ll

:ti

Justin

Schmit
The Finance/Personnel/Labor Relations & Building & Grounds Committee meeting was called to order Chairperson, lustin

Schmit.
Call to Order

Justin

Schmit
MISIC uNANtMouslyro AppRovE CoruvrrrrE MTNUTES FRoM THE REGULAR MEETTNG oF MAy 22,2023, As PRESENTED

(S+rrur/ORTMANN
Minutes

rlP

John
There was no report available for May 2023 Collections and Financial AssistanceCollections &

Financial Assistance

Emily

Masters

MISIC uNANtMousLy ro RECoMMEND AppRovAL oF THE FoLlowrNG REStGNATlorus: PRN RnotolocY TEcH rrrrcrtvr

FtNANcnL Cou NsE Lo R EttEc':JE 5 /2612023; NurRrroNAL SERVTCES CooK EFFEcflvE6/U2O23. THERE wAs oNE TERMtNATtoN oF AN

5/2612023; Partrrur

EruvInoruuENTAL STNVICTS TECH EFFECTIVE 5 6/2023 Onrrueruru/Bnucunru

Employee Resignations

& Terminations

I

There were no follow-up items to address.

John P

John stated that the financial audit is going well. The presentation of theauditwill potentially be delayed to the August

Governing Board meeting as there is an additional audit being completed for rescue funds that were received during the

andemic. CliftonLarsonAllen has no concerns in rds to the audit.
FY 2023 Financial Audit

Emily M
Emily reported that the RN union negotiations have been completed with a three-year contract to begin on July 1, 2023. The

union willvote on the proposed contract and ifapproved, willsign to come into effect on July 1. M/s/C uNANlMousLYTo

REcoMMEND AppRovAL oFTHE RN uNtoN coNTRAcr AND wAGE ADtusrMENTs As pREsENTED (scHMr/Onrrunrur).
RN Union Contract

Dr. Blue shared an update regarding the Windom Family Medical Center's temporary location for when the Medical O

Building is being built. Dr.Taberhas requested some changes to the original layoutthatwould be beneficial forhisoperation

and good for the hospital as it will streamline the temporary clinic location and keeps the same amount of square footage as

previously outlined in the proposal. Discussion was held regarding details ofthe space including storage, lighting, and

ffice

techno ned contract addendum. Shel noted that uests from Dr. Taber will be able to be made once we receive a s

Other: Windom Family

Medical Center

Justin

SchmitChairperson, Just Schmit, concluded the Finance/Personnel/Labor Relations & Building & Grounds Committee meeting.

STANDIHG ITEMS

FOLLOW.UP ITEMS

NEWCURRENT ITEMS

CONCLUSION



ADMISS!ONS

- 

Admissions Budget

40

35

30

25

20

15

10

5

0

-r- arD---D---------------- I
I
I
I

II
I
I

I
I
I
I

I
I

Jun 22 Jul22 Aug22 Sep22 Oct22 Nov 22 Dec22 Jan23 Feb 23 Mar 23 Apr 23 May 23 Jun 23

Admissions 31 29 25 36 23 29 28 37 20 24 20 26 25

Budget 25 26 27 27 27 27 28 28 26 28 28 26 26

PATIENT DAYS I Pt Days Budget

t25

100

75

50

25

0

-----il----------- 1a-----
oO

-O

Jun 22 Jul22 Aug22 Sep 22 Oct22 Nov 22 Dec22 Jan 23 Feb 23 Mar 23 Apr 23 May 23 Jun 23

Pt Days 67 72 69 86 44 73 58 87 56 74 52 51 51

Budget 55 50 55 67 67 67 70 70 64 70 70 54 64

AVERAGE PATIENTS PER DAY
I Avg PtlDay Budget

4.0

3.5

3.0

2.5 ___a___t

2.0

1.5

L.0

0.5

0.0

--OO

--

Jun 22 Jul22 Aug22 Sep 22 Oct22 Nov 22 Dec22 Jan 23 Feb 23 Mar 23 Apr 23 May 23 Jun 23

Avg Pt/Day 2.2 2.3 2.2 2.9 t.4 2.4 2.2 2.8 1.8 2.4 L.7 2.0 L.7

Budget 1.8 1.9 2.t 2.2 2.2 2.2 2.3 2.3 2.3 2.3 2.3 2.L 2.L

---

------1- --
C]

---------
r-f-r--l- -

-
t-

---a

-------------- -r:l--
O

O



4.0

3.5

3.0

2.5

2.0

1.5

1.0

0.5

0.0

---- -

Jun 22 Jul22 Aug22 Sep22 Oct22 Nov 22 Dec22 Jan23 Feb 23 Mar 23 Apr 23 May 23 Jun 23

Avg Stay 2.L 2.5 2.8 2.3 2.0 2.5 2.4 2.4 2.8 3.0 2.6 2.4 2.0

Budget 2.2 2.3 2.5 2.5 2.5 2.5 2.5 2.5 2.5 2.5 2.5 2.5 2.5

I AvgStay
AVERAGE LENGTH OF STAY

Budget

- 

Births Budget
BIRTHS

L4

t2

10

8

6

4

2

0

IIIII
Tt II

Jun22 Jul22 Aug22 Sep 22 Oct22 Nov 22 Dec22 Jan23 Feb 23 Mar 23 Apr 23 May 23 Jun 23

Births 15 6 5 8 7 5 LL 9 6 10 7 7 LT

Budget 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8

SWING BED DAYS I Swing Bed Days Budget

70

60

50

40

30

20

10

0

--

Jun 22 Jul22 Aug22 Sep 22 Ocl22 Nov 22 Dec22 Jan 23 Feb 23 Mar 23 Apr 23 May 23 Jun 23

Swing Bed Days 6 13 18 6 9 t7 37 23 16 33 26 9 52

Budget 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25

- C -- -

---a

-- - --

--------------------------------------------- -- -



Apr 23 May 23 Jun 23Nov 22 Dec22 Jan 23 Feb 23 Mar 23Aug22 Sep 22 Oct22)un 22 Jul22

59 72 6558 43 49 62 7281 64 63Surgery 70 53

7068 76 76 7074 74 75 7672 72 72Budget 70

- 

SurgerySURGERY Budget

0

L20

100

80

60

40

20

OUTPATIENT OCCASIONS OF SERVICE I OP ViSitS Budget

3s00

3000

2500

2000

1500

1000

500

0

--------
It
IIII

)un22 Jul22 Aug22 Sep 22 Oct22 Nov 22 Dec22 Jan 23 Feb 23 Mar 23 Apr 23 May 23 Jun 23

OP Visits 266]- 2303 2818 2899 2984 2912 2336 2633 2458 2758 2776 2986 2904

Budget 2550 2575 2575 2575 2625 2625 2650 2550 2400 2550 2550 2700 2700

EMERGENCY VISITS
I ERVisits Budget

400

350

300

250

200

150

100

,50
0

--t-------- --r-- --

IIII
Jun22 Jul22 Aug22 Sep 22 Oct22 Nov 22 Dec22 Jan23 Feb 23 Mar 23 Apr 23 May 23 Jun 23

ER Visits 360 3L7 351 367 346 343 331_ 326 310 330 333 355 346

Budget 330 335 335 335 340 340 340 340 320 340 340 340 340

------- - ------ --t

---a

------- t= (-, i---

------ ---tf



LAB PROCEDURES
I Lab Proc ---- Budget

12000

10000

8000

6000

4000

2000

0

------ rrfIIIIII
-I IIIrII

Jun22 Jul22 Aue22 Sep 22 oc..22 Nov 22 Dec22 Jan23 Feb 23 Mar 23 Apr 23 May 23 Jun 23

Lab Proc 9951 9433 10542 11351 9L47 10484 8520 L0484 9661 L2234 10733 9905 9504

Budget 9s00 9525 9525 952s 9ss0 9550 9575 9575 91s0 9575 9575 9850 9850

IMAGING PROCEDURES
I lmaging Proc Budget

900

800

700

600

s00

400

300

200

1_00

0

tt ---- --- - -lI
I
I
I
I
I

I
EI

EE55...r
II

Jun 22 Jul22 Aug22 Sep 22 Oct22 Nov 22 Dec22 Jan 23 Feb 23 Mar 23 Apr 23 May 23 Jun 23

lmaging Proc 746 679 799 908 827 719 624 742 7L0 801 811 790 7L2

Budget 650 555 670 670 675 675 680 680 620 680 680 745 745

REHAB MODALITIES 
- 

REhAb MOdAIitiES Budget

2200
2000
1800

1600

1400
1200

1000

800
600
400
200

0

----
- --t

I
EEE
I
I
I
I
I
I
I

r
II
I
II
I
I

r
I
I
II
I
I

I
I
I
I
I
I

I
I
I
I II

I
Jun22 Jul22 Aug22 Sep 22 Oct22 Nov 22 Dec22 Jan 23 Feb 23 Mar 23 Apr 23 May 23 Jun 23

Rehab

Modalities
1578 L448 1779 t779 1803 L794 1340 1531 1437 1807 1733 2L23 2075

Budget 1550 L575 1500 1600 L625 L625 15s0 1650 1500 1650 1650 t700 1700

--------- - --

---a

---a-
-

a) -- - a

-

-- ---- -



WINDOM AREA HEALTH

INCOME STATEMENT

6130/2023

PATIENT REVENUE

lnpatient Revenue

Outpatient Revenue

Total Patient Revenue

Contractual Adjustments

Other lncome

NET OPERATING REVENUE

EXPENSE

Employee Salaries

Employee Benefits

Pharmaceuticals

Supplies

Rents & Utilities

Purchased Services

Other Direct Expenses

Provision for Bad Debts

Depreciation

lnterest Expense

lnvestment lncome

Other Revenue/(Expenses)

Non Operating Rev/Exp

lncrease in Net Assets

Month

Revenue Revenue Revenue Revenue

613012023 Comparison Budget 2024 Comparison Y-T-D FY2024 Comparison Budget 2024 Comparison

June

Y-T-D FY2O23

S1,149,698

s6,792,279

57,94L,977

s3,478,963

S32,600

s1,389,511

s438,868

5220,727

Szqs,zto

S50,787

s1,000,693

S3so,a6s

5t37,439

S256,802

s26,056

S19,G46

S13,545

s33,191

S Change % Change

From Last From Last

Year Year

5817,392 7L.L%

S+os,soz 6.0%

57,222,899 L5.4%

51,278,588 26.s7% 5675,000 15.70% 51,967,090 2L.46% 51,350,000

s3,533,182 73.43% s3,625,000 84.30% 57,197,786 78.54% 57,250,000

54,9tL,770 1oo.o0% S4,3oo,ooo 100.00% $9,L64,876 100.00% 58,600,000

52,492,66s sL.Bo% 52,165,000 50.35% 54,715,583 51'.46% 54,330,000

529,926 0.62% S25,OOO 058% 550,331 O.55% 550,000

5744,990

$248,520

S121,336

5u9,482
S30,385

Ss86,259

$t44,077

s67,386

$131,989

s12,385

54o,tz+

Ss,zsz

S45,876

37.77%

L0.s8%

5.L7%

7.64%

L.29%

24.96%

6.13%

2.87%

s.62%

o.53%

L,7L%

o.24%

L.95%

S81o,ooo

S245,ooo

Sloo,ooo

s160,000

s3o,ooo

s525,000

s110,000

S5o,ooo

S135,ooo

512,500

S35,ooo

S5,ooo

s4o,ooo

37.50%

L7.34%

4.63%

7.4L%

1.39%

24.31%

5.09%

2.3L%

5.25%

o.58%

S1,552,410

S499,486

52L3,757

s369,849

s61,054

51.,112,736

5245,842

5Lt6,794

s264,569

524,77O

34.5L%

1.1,.tO%

4.75%

8.22%

1.36%

24.74%

5.46%

2.60%

s.88%

o.55%

sl.,62o,ooo

S49o,ooo

s200,000

S32o,ooo

s6o,ooo

S1,o5o,ooo

s220,000

s100,000

s270,000

s25,000

s70,000

Slo,ooo

$8o,ooo

L5.70%

84.30%

100.00%

50.35%

o.58%

37.50%

LL.34%

4.63%

7.4t%

1.39%

24.37%

s.09%

2.31%

6.25%

o.58%

L.62%

0.23%

t35%

5L,237,620

577,737

s162,899

S60,518
(s6,970)

5L24,639

570,267

S112,043
(s104,623)

(s20,645)

57,767

(s1,286)

S51,115
(s1,885)

549,230

3s.6%

1,t.7%

13.8%

-3.2%

50.8%

20.2%

1,1,.2%

-29.9%

-1.5.0%

3.0%

-4.9%

s2,349,031 1OO.OO% S2,15O,OOO LOO.OO% s4,498,624 100.00% s4,320,000 100.00% s4,49s,6t4 s3,010 o.1%

Total Operating Expense 52,266,7ss 96.so% 52,r77,s00 100.81% 54,451,261 99.17% S4,3ss,000 100.81% S4,116,ss2 $344,709 8.4%

lncome (loss) From Operations 582,232 3.50% (s17,sOO) -O.\L% s37,363 0.83% (saS,ooo1 -0.87% s379,062 (s341,699)

1,.62%

0.23%

t.85%

57O,76L

S11,660

582,427

t.57%

o.26%

L.83%

s128,108 5.45% s22,500 L.O4% 57L9,784 2.66% 545,000 1.04% 54L2,253 (5292,4591

2



WINDOM AREA HEALTH

FY 2024

cAPrTAr ASSET ACQU lSlilONS

Vendor Asset class May JuneYrs Dep Capital Asset

10 Tuckpointing, Replace brick on existing signage (Hwy 60 & 71) Doug Bergendahl

Total

Land lmprov 12,100

12,100

TotalYTD CapitalAcquisitions 12,100



Meeting Ndmez Windom Area Health Professional Practice / Quality & Planning Committee
AGENDA

ff,pose: n naVCTSo ee re a a o an dn m enem io of S a ctat s,nme atd nro fros tm eh eM d ca Sta p p p egi ple ivece recomn We hit u at o aNS dn aWSPu Ove Wsee HA mco a cp reg
eu teS dem dn ob rda a rova to dn a Sitem ASn d e a au na recod mecei aVC dn co S age reqity rts,repo ppq

Monday, luly24,2023 I 4zOO-4230 pm lLarge Conference RoomMeeting Date/Time/Location :

Present

Absent:

Others:

Members: Kay Gross, Terry Tegels, Dr.

Michael Fisher-ex officio, Julie

Brugman/Mt Lake Advisory Mbr, Emily

Masters/CH RO, John Peyerll CFo,

Monica Huber/CNO, Dr. Dan

Blu edical Dir, Shel Medina/CEO

Kay Gross, ChairpersonChairperson (or Acting Chairperson)

Heather Hummel, Executive AsstRecorder:

Leader:Category / Topic Action step(s) / Updates

Kay GrossCall to Order Call Professional Practice/Quality & Planning Committee meeting to order at 4:00 pm by chairperson

Kay GrossApprove minutes from the regular Committee meeting of June 26,2023 (Cmte Motion)Minutes

Dr. Taber/

Dr. Blue

. Review & approve medical staff credentialing, upon recommendation from WAH Medical Staff (Cmte / Bd Motion)

o Report on business addressed at WAH Medical Staff meeting

Dr. BlueStrategic Planning

Action ltems Follow up
Review and update on progress

Shelby

MedinaMOU Review Review MOU and recommendations for outside healthcare partners

Other

Kay GrossConclude Professional Practice/Quality & Planning Committee meeting

STANDING ITEMS

FOILOW.UP ITEMS

Medical Staff
Credentialing & Medical
Staff Meeting Update

NEWCURRENT |TEMS

CONCLUSION



Meeting Namez Windom Area Health Quality & Planning Committee
MINUTES

Professional Practice

ff, m m tat nlo fo a NSove see ra on nda e enmendom roat Sn mfro ht Me de ca Stam na WIce th a oti Sn na lad recei reVC c p repa p pstrategicPu Ove erS We HA co regu WS,ppose:
n core mm boend rda a ova to dan Sitemn n S erd a au e a deceive a d co rts, pp ageq ity po

Monday, June 26,2023 | 4:OO-4230 pm I targe Conference RoomMeeti ng Date/Ti me/Location :

Present: Kay Gross, Terry Tegels, Julie Brugman, Shelby Medina/CEO, Dr. Blue/Medical Director, John Peyerl/CFO, Monica

Huber/CNO, Emily Masters/CHRO

Absent: Dr. Michael Fisher/ex-officio, Dave Rogers/SHNVP

others: Dr. Taber/Chief of staff, Heather Hummel/Executive Assistant

Members: Kay Gross, Terry Tegels, Dr.

Michael Fisher-ex officio, Julie

Brugman/Mt Lake Advisory Mbr, Emily

Masters/CH RO, John Peye rl/ CFO,

Monica Huber/CNO, Dr. Dan
glue/Medical Dir, Shel Medin CEO

Kay Gross, ChairpersonChairperson (or Acting Chairperson)

Heather Hummel, Executive AsstRecorder:

Leader:Category / Topic Action step(s) / Updates

Kay GrossCall to Order The Professional Practice/Quality & Planning Committee meeting was called to order at 4:00 pm by Chairperson Kay Gross

Kay Gross
MISIC uNANtMously ro AppRovE CowwrrrrE MTNUTES FRoM THE REGULAR MEETTNG oF MAY 22,2023, AS PRESENTED

Bnucunru/TecrLs).
Minutes

Dr. Taber/

Dr. Blue

Dr. Blue, WAH Medical Director, reported on agenda items address at the MedicalStaff meetingheld earlier in the day. He

noted that the WAH Medical Staff reviewed the June 2023 Credentialing list and recommended its approval to the Governing

Board. Dr. Blue stated the Da Vinci privileging standards to have in placeforWindom Area Health were approved atthe
Medical Staff meeting. A list of criteria was collaborated by su rveying va rious organizations. Dr. Blue communicated that the

surgical assisted robotisgoingto bethegolden standard ofcareand how doctors will be trained at colleges for su rgeries. This

isagreattool for Urology/Gynecology along with General surgeries such as hernia, gallbladder, and appendectomies. Dr. Taber

mentioned a concern in terms of robotic surgeries and what doctors will do if they need to change from a robotic assisted

surgery to an open surgery. Dr. Blue indicated that it is important to have a plan implemented to ensure that doctors are able

to rform o if needed.rocedures and that there is co

Medical Staff

Credentialing & Medical

Staff Meeting Update

Dr. BlueStrategic Planning

Action ltems Follow up

Dr. Blue expressed that things continue to move along with the strategic plan. One of the items being focused on is getting

clinic space identified for Dr. Taber. Dr.Taberand Dr. Bluedid a walk-through ofan area inthe hospital. Thearea being

presented will have direct access to a parking lotandwill keep the work and flow of trafficata minimum. Will continue to

work on making a space operationalfor him once the addendum to his contract is agreed upon and signed. Dr. Bluenoted

that Dr. Hinshaw is seeing patients and has a couple of cases wanting to wait until the Da Vinci is in place before performing

surgery. The Da Vinci will be delivered on June 30. A demo Da Vinci Robot will be at Windom Area Health on July Lo-U to
to learn and drive the robot.

Shelby

Medina

Shelby gave an update on the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) received from Access Health. Shelby submitted some

adiustments made to the memo and is waiting for additional correspondence from Access Health. Updates will be provided as

th become available.
MOU Review

Dr. Blue
Dr. Blue shared that the Windom Area Health Lab Department is now offering Quantitative HCG testing along with Reagent

se and CRP. Dr. Blue lifted up the Lab Department for their eagerness to meet our needs for our communitychanges for Lipa

Lab Department

Updates

Kay GrossChairperson, Kay Gross, concluded the Professional Practice/Quality & Planning Committee meeting.

as requested.

STANDING ITEMS

FOLLOW-UP ITEMS

NEWICURRENT ITEMS

give employees and the community an opportunity

coNclustoN



records ond ore not ovoiloble Ior coutt subpoeno in occotdonce with Minnesoto MSA 745.61-145.67.



WINDOM AREA HEATTH

CREDENTIALING

luly 24,2023

APPOI ENTS:

Parth Bhavsar, M.D.

Alexis Hamiel, LPN

Robert Hubers, M.D.

Victoria Marlton, PA-C

Sandra Spaeth, RN

REAPPOINTMENTS:

Alicia Frankwitz, D.O.

Christopher Gacke, CNP

Sean Halligan, M.D.

Ali D. Jassim, M.D.

Mark W. Johnson, M.D.

Jenny Lourens, RN

Christopher Paa, M.D.

Thomas Waterbury, M.D.

John C. Yu, M.D.

Telehospitalist

Cardiology (Jonsson)

Emergency Medicine

Orthopedics (Botker)

General Surgery (Reddy)

Emergency Medicine

Cardiology (Jonsson)

Cardiology

Pathology

Pathology

Cardiology (Jonsson)

Cardiology

Cardiology

Pulmonology

Cardiology (Pham)

Cardiology

Cardiology

Telemedicine

Allied Health Professionals

Emergency Services

Allied Health Professionals

Allied Health Professionals

Emergency Services

Allied Health Professionals

Consulting Staff

Consulting Staff

Consulting Staff

Allied Health Professionals

Consulting Staff

Consulting Staff

Consulting Staff

Active

Telemedicine

Allied Health Professionals

Consulting Staff

Consulting Staff

ADD PRIVILEGE UEST:

James Hinshaw, M.D. - Robotic Assisted Surgery privileges

SANFORD TETEM EDICIN E APPOINTMENTS:

Omar Hussein, M.D. NeurologY

VRAD APPOINTMENTS:

VRAD REAPPOI ENTS:

RESIGNA TIONS:

Logan Korthour, RN

David Nagelhout, M.D.

Scott Pham, M.D.



JUNE COMMENTS

ED

ED

ED

ED

"lt was a great experience Everyone was kind and helpful and I felt well cared

for. The comradery between all staff caring for me was awesome. We are so

fortunate to have Windom Area Health nearby. Thanks to each one."

all good

I didn't have any problems, and I felt very secure when I was having to be there.

And I want to thank everybody in our everyone who was nice to me, which is

everybody. ljust want to say, I feel very secure whenever I go to the hospital,

because everyone's friendly and I've never heard anybody swear or say a nasty

thing or a good thing. So I thank you very much. Goodbye.

The care was, was excellent. The only comment I have, is that they were going

to call me the next day to see how things were, and I never did hear any

feedback. I did have, on my chart an email from the doctor on the results

though. So maybe that was what they were referring to, but they did say that

they were going to call the following day to see how it was, and I never did hear.

Otherwise, t'd say, l'd give them excellent for everything else. Thank you.

"Great experience with a new Dr to me. Overall experience was great!"

Just love that I can receive top quality care so close to home, by people who

care about the patients they care for and the communities they serve.

The nurses and Dr. Treated my child with kindness. They were very respectful

and provided excellent care I Thank you for all you do !

I'm happy with the healthcare team who took good care of my health.

Ashley provided excellent care, very personable!

tt was very disappointing that we had to wait unti! Monday to get an ultrasound

as the Windom Hospital does not own one. I feel an ultrasound sound is really

not that big of a purchase and could save someone from having to worry, be in

pain, or just the pain of running back, 30 minutes, to get one done. The Windom

Hospital really needs an ultrasound! The care I received was outstanding!

Great care and caregivers. Windom is fortunate to have such a nice health care

facility !"

The technician and the Radiologist are absolutely Top Notch. The Radiologist

cares about to patient and making sure everything is safe within their bodies. I

highly recommend this grouP.

The whole appointment experience was very interesting and they felt very

comfortable being in a situation which is kind of unusual but it went very well

and everything turned out better than I had expected. So thank you for the help.

I know you the procedure. Thank you very much, and bye for now.

lmaging

lmaging

bulato Su

Clinic - Windon

ED

bu Su

bu Su

bulato S



JUNE COMMENTS

I

I

I

I

I

I

Yes, I wanted to say that when I have that, the galthat did it was terrific and I really

enjoyed her and she was very, very good and I can't remember her name.

Overall very good. Everything explained well and made me fee! comfortable.

Appointment right on time-no waiting.

The people that I was, was there for to see, were exceptional, they were so good to me.

I couldn't ask for better care.

Channelle was super caring and reassuring. She made me feel much better about my

situation.

Thank all doctors, nurses, and staff for my wonderful care. We are so lucky to have this

hospital in our community!

Thank all doctors, nurses, and staff for my wonderful care. We are so lucky to have this

hospital in our communityl

It couldn't have been better So blessed

It couldn't have been better so blessed

I was glad there is a hospital close to where I live at which I could be cared for. I would

like to say, Thank you to those that made my visit pleasant and worth the while I was a

patient in the hospital and may God bless you all.

The staff at the Windom Sanford Office, and Dr. Van Kley go over, and above being

concerned about your health.

felt heard and valued. treated well. would go there again.

Staff was very professional,and helpful

All the nurses + Dr. Buhter took excellent care of us before, during + after labor. Thank

you !

"The staff at WAH were amazing. I had to get 2 lV's, both after hours and they were very

accommodating and awesome. Bedside manner was the best as was my care !"

Very friendly staff

I will tell you, you couldn't ask for a better person in wound care, than Naomi Bach, and

her staff. They were V€ry, very good, you guys need to appreciate them, because it was

great. Thankyou. Bye.

I am very comfortable with the staff

Hi...lke pohlman was very good to me when and the girl that takes over is full. He's very,

very good to me. lt's actually kind of a pleasure to go out there and do a!! that. lt makes

me feel a lot better looses me up and all, Thank you.

OP

OP

r
r

ffi

ffi
ffi
OB

OP



JUNE COMMENTS

PT, OT, ST What a great guy that Mitch is, I tell you what. He's one of the nicest guys I've ever met.

Thoroughly enjoyed all my therapy sessions with him. Thank you all very much.

Very good !r



Windom Area Hospital Auxiliary Meeting
June 12,2023

The Windom Area Hospital Auxiliary held their monthly meeting Monday, June 12,2023 at 6:00 p.m. in

the Large Conference Room.

President Mary Klosterbuer welcomed everyone to the meeting with 20 members in attendance. The

Auxiliary Prayer was read in unison, and the Pledge to the Flag was recited.

Emily Saffert introduced Dr. James Hinshaw, a new provider at Windom Area Hospital. He is a Board

Certified Obstetrician and Gynecologist. He explained some procedures and uses of robotic surgery. The

robot assists the surgeon. Recovery time is quicker and the incision is much smaller. The clinic opened on

June 1,2023.

M/S Betty Olson/I(aren Skarphol to approve the agenda as amended. Motion carried.

Recording Secretary's Report - Marlene Smith, Recording Secretary

. M/S Jackie Turner lKay Evers to approve the minutes of the May 8,2023 meeting. Motion carried.

Treasurer's Report - Gerri Burmeister, Treasurer

. Balance on hand May 31,2023 was $4,627 .35.

. M/S Diane Vellema/Dona Olsen to approve the Treasurer's Report as presented. Motion carried.

Corresponding Secretary - Betty Olson

. A thank you card was sent to Brianna Jonason, the May speaker.

Program: Rozanne Gronseth

. Lindsey Engler will be our speaker in July.

MAHV Report -
a The MAHV website address is https:i/mahv.otg (Member code is mahv2Ol 8)

September - A webinar will be held via Zoom. More information in August.a

WAH Update - Kim Armstrong

. Please record your volunteer hours.

. The "Holiday in July" Bake Sale will be July 11,2023. Your participation is appreciated. The

proceeds will be split between the Giving Tree and the Auxiliary.

. We need Lobby Hostesses on July 8th.

. The Be-Well-Path outdoor equipment is in place.

. WAH is sponsoring a Golf Tournament on Friday June 16th.

. Mt Lake is doing a "Pink Patch Project" and the proceeds will go the WAH Foundation Women's

Health Fund.

. The hospital will present their plans to build a Medical Office Building to the Windom City

Council. It may be possible to start building in Fall of 2023?

o WAH is sponsoring a campaign for donations of shoes.

Unfinished Business

o A thank you was given to the members who sold "Duck Raffle" tickets for the Chamber of

Commerce Riverfest event.

. Discussion was held about supplying a Sympathy Mementos from WAH.



New Business

a

a

l. Baptist Quilter's Group will make "buddy bears".

2. M/S Kay Evers/Brenda Renczkowski that WAHA give the "Until We Meet Again"
Memorial Stone to family members. Motion carried.

3. M/S by Jean Johnson/Betff Olson to order 100 for $199.00. Motion carried.

Raffle tickets sales.

l. The county fair is August 9ft to the 12th.

2. Ticket Committee: Jean Johnson, Connie McCarthy. Karla Taber, and Mary
Klosterbuer.

Quilt Raffle ticket sales.

l. Sales from September I 1 to October 3l't.
2. Ticket Committee: Jackie Turner, Chair, Brenda Renczkowski, Dona Olsen, Mary

Klosterbuer, and Karen Skarphol.

3. M/S Char Satter/Jackie Turnerto sell tickets at $5.00 and order 500 tickets. Motion

carried.

2023 - 2024 Goals

l. Complete a 50 Year History. Several possible names to contact were submitted.

2. Celebrate 50 years at Spring 2024 banquet.

3. Change name of Lobby Hostess to Patient Guide or Volunteer Guide.

4. Have 40 or more active members.

5. Have 25 or more associate members.

The Meeting adjourned at7:35 p.m.

Coming Events -
. Monday, July 10,2023 - Auxiliary Meeting

o Tuesday, July I 1,2023 Holiday in July Bake Sale

. Monday, August 8,2023 Auxiliary Meeting

Hostesses

. July: Jackie Turner and Karen Skarphol

. August: ??

Marlene Smith,

Recording Secretary

a


